
I,Iarc E. Scott, C.p.A
Treasurer, fhe courmiitee to Retain
Judge Harry Papadakis
P-O. Box 1045
Coalinga, CA 93210

Re: Your Request for Advice
Our File No. A-9O-O2Z

Dear Mr. scott:

You have requested confirmation of my tetephone adviceprovided t9 you on behalf of Judge Harry iapadakis concerning the
carnpaign disclosure provisions of the political Reform Act
(Government Code Sections 81OOO-91015) .

Your letter, dated January 2, 1990, correctly summarizes my
advice that campaign funds raised prior to 1989 and deposited ii a
campaign bank account established for a previous elect-ion, may be
designated for a future election as 1ong as no contributions orexpenditures are made from the bank acc6unt in connection with theprevious election.

Enclosed are Forms 501 and 502. please complete these formsto disclose the required infornation.
PLease do not hesitate to contact ne at (915) 322-5662 if you

have additional questions.
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